MET Laboratories
914 W. Patapsco Ave.
Baltimore, MD 21230

Reference: FCC ID: WR3-UWM100
To Whom It May Concern:

The UWM-0001 is physically too small to support a label indicated the appropriate
language as called out by the FCC in §15.19. In order to meet this label requirement, the
statements are included in the User Manual for UWM-0001 located on page 2. This note
is included herein for reference.

This device complies with Part 15 of FCC rules. Operation is subject to the following two
conditions: 1) this device may not cause harmful interference and, 2) this device must
accept any interference received, including interference that may cause undesired
operation.

Sincerely,

% >
Stephen Waite

Instrument Repair Manager



